












Home Sweet Surfside 
By Simone D’Antuono 
 
 
 
Surfside, it’s bigger than you think 
Everywhere you walk someone gives you a wink. 
The beach is only a block away 
Surfside is the town where I’m here to stay. 
 
Surfside has been around for 75 years, 
Right around the corner are some of my peers. 
We had a celebration, a parade in the streets,  
We walked and danced until we hit the beach. 
 
My neighbor s and I we meet at the park, 
We usually stay there until it get’s dark. 
We have a new Community Center where we swim in the pool,  
We like to go there on days we don’t have school. 
 
It’s a safe neighborhood to just walk around, 
Wherever you go there’s a nice peaceful sound. 
Friends and family are all close by, 
Just a skip and a jump and I can say hi. 
 
There are restaurants, stores and yogurt to eat, 
Living here is such a treat! 
This is a place I love to roam, 
Surfside is my Home Sweet Home. 
 

Page 1

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
1H



Page 2

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
1I



JOSE DAMIEN 
 
3811 Alcantara Avenue, Doral Florida 33178 
Daytime Telephone: (786) 236-0476 
Evening Telephone: (305) 436-5138 
  
EXPERIENCE (IN ORDER OF RELEVANCE) 
 
CITY OF MIAMI BEACH 

Code Enforcement 
Code Enforcement Director (1992 – 1996) 
 
Direction and administration of the City’s Code Enforcement Division with a staff of 26 Code 
Enforcement Officers, and 9 administrative staff, enforcing compliance of the City’s Minimum 
Housing and Property Maintenance Standards, Zoning Ordinance, Occupational License Ordinance and 
other City Code provisions.  Division responsible for approximately 14,500 inspections and 7,000 
violation notices yearly, resulting in approximately $700,000 (+/-) in Special Master fines collected.   
Prepared yearly budget of $1.75 million, as well as direction and administration of Occupational 
License Section which processed and issued approximately 7,500 business occupational licenses and 
6,100 Certificates of Use yearly. 
 
Code Enforcement 
Code Enforcement Officer (1981-1987) 
 
Duties included enforcement of City’s Minimum Housing and Property Maintenance Standards, Zoning 
Ordinance, and other City Code provisions including Occupational License Ordinance.  Conducted on-
site inspections of multi-family, single-family, commercial, and vacant properties.  Selected by the City 
Manager to participate in the City of Miami Beach’s Management Fellows Program (1985 -1986), a 
one-year managerial preparatory program entailing two to three week internships in each and every 
City Department, providing hands-on experience and insight into individual department operations, 
administration and functions and the respective interrelationship between departments and the 
community. 
 
Office of Asset Management 
Asset Manager   (1997 – 2006) 
 
Management and administration of real estate assets for the City of Miami Beach, including 
negotiation, purchase and sale of real estate; managing of leases totaling more than 200,000 square feet 
of office space and other property ($1.5+ million in yearly revenue to the City); negotiation, 
management and administration of beachfront concession contracts ($700,000+/- yearly revenue to the 
City); negotiation, management and administration of street markets (farmer’s and antiques & 
collectibles) concession contracts ($100,000+/- in yearly revenue to the City).  Responsible for the 
Office’s Annual Budget, writing and presenting City Commission Agenda items,  public presentation to 
internal and external Committees, preparation of RFP’s, RFQ’s, RFLI’s, Requests for Appraisals. 
 
Miami Beach Redevelopment Agency 
Redevelopment Specialist (1987 - 1992) 
 
Negotiation for purchase of private property for redevelopment purposes, property acquisition 
(including use of Eminent Domain process), coordination of tenant relocation, coordination and 
administration of demolition contracts to clear acquired property, negotiation with developers for 

Page 3



purchase and redevelopment of acquired land. 
 
CITY OF HIALEAH 

Parks and Recreation Department, Plans & Design Section  
Senior Draftsman   (1978-1981) 
 

J. DAMIEN CONSULTING 
Governmental and Real Estate Consulting Services 
Principal  (2006 – Present) 
 
Business consulting to Local Government, Real Estate, Hotel, Construction, and Architectural industry, 
and specializing in governmental procedures, including: code enforcement, building & zoning matters, 
violation resolution, fine mitigation, permitting, and expediting of government processes; commercial 
real estate negotiations, purchase and sale, and contract administration. 

   
EDUCATION 
 
 FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY 
       Public Administration and Public Relations (1 ½ years) degree uncompleted 
 
 MIAMI DADE COLLEGE 
       Associates in Science in Commercial Art and Advertising Design 
  

HIALEAH HIGH SCHOOL 
Diploma 1974 (emphasis on architectural, mechanical, engineering drawing) 

 
UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA, INSTITUTE OF GOVERNMENT  

Florida Association of Code Enforcement (FACE) Past Member No. 1233 
Level I:    Fundamentals of Code Enforcement    Cert. No. 995 (08/17/95) 
Level II:  Administrative Aspects of Code Enforcement  Cert. No. 738 (02/03/96) 
(Re-certification in progress) 

 
STATE OF FLORIDA, Department of Business and Professional Regulation 

Licensed Real Estate Agent (1985-Present) 
 
AFFILIATIONS 
 

Trustee & Secretary, Miami Beach Unclassified & Elected Officials Retirement System (1996-2006) 
Florida Public Pension Trustee Association (FPPTA), Past Member 
Certified Public Pension Trustee (FPPTA), Past Member 
International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans, Past Member 
Realtor-Associate, Miami Association of Realtors 
Graduate (1986), Management Fellows Program, City of Miami Beach 
Graduate (1994-1995), Leadership Miami Program (Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce) 
Facilitator, Leadership Miami Program 1996-1997 & 1998-1999 
Facilitator, Youth Leadership Miami Program 2003 
South Kendall Optimist Club 1986-1988 
Chief Referee, American Youth Soccer Organization (AYSO Region 648) 1986-1988 

 
REFERENCES 

Upon Request         

Page 4



Page 5

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
3A



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 29



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
October 11, 2011  - 7:00 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
POINTS OF LIGHT  

After Action Items 
 
 

1 
 

 
1.  Downtown Vision project 
 
Current Status:  The Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) met for the tenth time on 
August 22, 2011.  Consultant, Juan Calderon, made a presentation regarding the Wayfarer sign 
program, parking counts for the various lots and some preliminary “tag lines” to help in branding and 
marketing.  The “alley upgrade” study was deferred due to the lateness of the meeting.  A presentation 
regarding parking lot renovations, parking counts (occupancies), alley upgrades on the east and west 
side of Harding from 96th to 94th Street will be made to the Town Commission during the October 11, 
2011 Commission meeting.  There was also a presentation regarding establishing a Business 
Improvement District for improved services and marketing downtown with costs borne by the owners 
and tenants. The concept was supported by all those in attendance.  The Committee also reviewed 
guidelines for awnings which will be presented to the Planning and Zoning/Design Review Board in 
October 2011.  
 
2.  Land Acquisition 
 
Current Status: Acquisition of the Delgado property immediately south of the temporary trailers was 
completed on August 31, 2011 at a cost of $540, 000 which is less than 50 percent of the anticipated 
price.  Back taxes, assessments and any utility bills were paid at closing.  The cost was paid from 
parking funds.  We will now move forward to design an interim parking facility on the site as 
discussed by the Town Commission during the August 9, 2011 meeting.  One of the design firms in 
the rotation will be used for the project and the final design will be brought to the Town Commission 
for approval. 
  
3. Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage projects  
  
Current Status:  The project began on August 15, 2011 and is progressing on schedule.  More than 
800 permission slips to install the water tie-in have been received, 65 water services have been 
replaced and 1500 linear feet of water pipes have been installed.   The Collins Avenue sewer force 
main project is nearly complete in Surfside and work is well underway in Miami Beach.  Issues with 
the City of Miami Beach regarding the link of our new Bal Harbour shared line and the existing 36 
inch main and/or a new 30 inch by-pass line are in the process of being resolved.  When the tie-in 
process is finally determined a report will be made to the Town Commission. 
  
 
 
 

Page 30

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
3C



 
  

2 

 
4.  Circulator Bus:  Town Manager Roger Carlton will review the potential linking of the 
Surfside circulator bus with other communities to allow residents transportation to the Sunny 
Isles library and possible other destinations:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  After a number of meetings with Bay Harbor Islands, Bal Harbour and Sunny Isles 
Beach, it has been determined that the greatest opportunity for enhancement is to link with Sunny Isles 
Beach to allow our riders to use Sunny Isles Beach’s route which goes to the mainland with stops at 
Aventura Mall, Mt. Sinai Medical Center North, Costco and the Aventura Publix shopping center.  
The details of this and a Memorandum of Understanding which defines how their riders will be 
allowed to use our route to Mt. Sinai Hospital and how our riders will be allowed to use their route 
was approved by to the Town Commission at the August 9, 2011 Town Commission meeting.  The 
MOU was signed September 30, 2011 and service will begin on October 15, 2011.  Item completed. 
 
5.  Community Garden:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  The Surfside Urban Gardeners Club non-profit organization has been formed to 
manage the Community Garden and, therefore, met the requirement set by the Town Commission at 
their meeting on July 12, 2011 for this initiative to continue.  A draft agreement was presented to the 
Town Commission at their August 9, 2011 meeting. The membership will incorporate guidelines, 
garden rules and performance evaluators into their by-laws.  Construction of the Garden began in late 
September 2011 with the dedication scheduled for mid-October.  A resolution to accept an agreement 
between the non-profit organization and the Town of Surfside is on the October 11, 2011 Town 
Commission agenda.  
 
  
6.  Feral Cat and Dog Feces Concerns: Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission approved on July 19, 2011 a conceptual program to require 
feral cat feeders to be trained and certified and to expand the Trap Neuter Release program.  A related 
Litter Ordinance was also approved on first reading.  Second reading of the Litter Ordinance was 
approved at the September 13, 2011 Town Commission meeting.  The Town is developing a new feral 
cat program with trained volunteers to assist with trapping, neutering, and releasing of the cats and to 
be responsible for the feeding and cleanup at specific locations.  A meeting was held with Suely 
Carmelo regarding the location of the approved feral cat feeding locations.  Staff will continue to 
develop this program and report monthly on progress.  The program will be advertised on the website 
and in the November 2011 Gazette for volunteers to become approved feeders. 
 
7.  Tourist/Resort Tax Auditor program  
 
Current Status:  The RFP for Resort Tax Auditors was issued on August 12, 2011.  The submission 
deadline was September 6, 2011. On August 19, 2011 a Non-Mandatory Pre-Submission meeting was 
held at Town Hall with four firms in attendance.  The roll out of the new Resort Tax Ordinance 
requirements in conjunction with the Certificate of Use and Business Tax Receipt annual renewals has 
been taken to a new level.  Julia Magnani has been retained on a part time basis to meet with the 
businesses in their establishments to minimize the time the owners need to spend in Town Hall.  To  
 

Page 31



 
  

3 

 
date, 91 businesses in Surfside have come into compliance with the new procedures.  The award of the 
resort tax auditing firms appears on the October 11, 2011 Town Commission agenda. 
 
8.  Document imaging and scanner software:  This project was funded in the FY 10/11 Budget  
 
Current Status: The contract for this equipment was awarded during the June 14, 2011 Town 
Commission meeting.  The small document scanner has arrived and the server and software should 
arrive and be installed in early October 2011. The large document scanner for the Building 
Department has been ordered from the GSA contract.  Once the remaining equipment arrives it will be 
installed and the training will commence.  Staff is considering utilizing an outside vendor to scan the 
existing documents to speed up the transition processes and ensure that the need for offsite storage 
ends during FY 11/12. 
 
9.  Bike Racks/Bus Benches/Shelters:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status: Town Manager Roger Carlton and Parks and Recreation Director Tim Milian have 
met to discuss the development of a comprehensive bicycle program for Surfside.  Four bike racks will 
be installed.  Two bike racks are located at the Community Center, one at the 95th Street parking lot.  
The fourth rack will be located at Town Hall.  The schedule for installing the bus shelters, which is a 
Miami Dade County responsibility, is January 2012.   
 
10.  Clean up/update/enhance Town Website content:  Commissioner Michael Karukin 
 
Current Status:  The RFP was approved with amendments on the June 14, 2011 Town Commission 
agenda and the RFP has been advertised.  The proposal opening was held August 22, 2011.  Four 
proposals were received.  Staff is recommending rejection of the proposals as three are non-compliant 
and the fourth does not reflect the overall quality which will take the Town to a new level of 
communication with our citizens.  A report calling for a Commission Workshop is included in the 
Town Commission October 11, 2011 agenda. 
 
11.  FPL and AT&T to review leaning poles:  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
 
Current Status:  A meeting was held with FPL in May 2011.  Their policy is that a pole may lean up 
to 17 degrees unless it is in danger of falling.  Apparently, the aesthetics are not the issue.  A report 
regarding undergrounding all utilities in Surfside appeared on the April 12, 2011 Town Commission 
agenda and was deferred until the May 10, 2011 meeting due to the long agenda.  The outcome of the 
meeting with FPL executives is that the contract award for the water/sewer/storm drainage project 
approved during the June 14, 2011 Town Commission meeting included provisions to install conduit 
at intersections so that in the event an undergrounding project is approved in the future, conduit will be 
ready to avoid having to break the pavement.  Regarding the short term leaning pole issue, Staff has 
completed imaging every pole leaning excessively in Surfside during July.  Seven poles were found 
that leaned more than 17 degrees.  Staff met with FPL and AT&T officials to correct the excessively 
leaning poles.  The reaction of both companies was that the poles were structurally sound and that the 
seven would not be replaced.  Further action will require complaints to the Public Service 
Commission.  While this situation is frustrating, the reality is that the potential for success is very low.   
 

Page 32



 
  

4 

Staff recommends no further action until the entire undergrounding project is addressed later in the 
fiscal year.  Item completed. 
 
12.  Citizen’s Academy and Residential Satisfaction Survey: This program is similar to the Police 
Academy in that Surfside residents are given the opportunity to learn the roles and responsibilities of 
each department in an interactive and informal setting over a series of evening sessions.    
 
Current Status:  The Town Manager has met with Dr. Howard Frank, Director of the FIU 
Metropolitan Center. The Center has made two proposals. The first is to implement a resident 
satisfaction survey. The second is to provide the training for the Citizen’s Academy.  Detailed 
proposals are included in the October 11, 2011 Town Commission agenda for a determination if either 
project will be implemented. 
 
13.  Building Relationships between the Condo Residents and Single Family Homes: 
Commissioner Ted Kopelman 
 
Current Status:  The Tourist Bureau Director will continue to work with Commission Kopelman to 
create programs and activities in the new Community Center that will bring the Town’s two distinct 
communities together.  Ideas for such programs are being investigated by the Parks and Recreation 
Committee.  When a program is ready, it will be brought to the Town Commission for review.  A 
meeting with the condominium board presidents and property managers was held September 14, 2011 
to discuss a range of topics including how to foster better communication between the single family 
and condominium residents in order to facilitate more community interaction.  There were a number of 
ideas exchanged which will be incorporated in a broader report on new programs for the Community 
Center which will be presented to the Town Commission in November 2011.  Item completed. 
 
14.  Senior Assistance Program 
 
Current Status:  The Police Department has contact information for the Seniors in Surfside Program 
that checks on their welfare and offer services from Miami-Dade County. The June 2011 Gazette 
advertised that there is a group of residents who will help seniors with chores or hurricane preparation. 
Procedures were created for the volunteers to complete an application and background check with the 
Human Resources Director. The Town Attorney has created a release of liability form for the 
volunteers and the homeowners. 
 
The Finance Director has determined that the volunteer activity/program is covered under the Town's 
insurance policy.  However, there are expenses to adhere to a volunteer program (i.e. criminal 
background checks, $40 per report and personal reference checks).  Additionally, project task 
supervision is needed but cannot always be performed by a Town employee since the volunteer’s 
activity will not be on Town property.  Unfortunately there has been a lack of volunteers to continue 
the program.  A few residents seem interested but not enough to move ahead with the program.  The 
Police Department will continue to be the contact for seniors and monitor their welfare and refer 
necessary services.  Item completed. 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



 
  

5 

 15.  Feasibility of Surfside sharing Sunny Isles Beach street sweeper: Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  The first cost estimate submitted by Bal Harbour was too high and negotiations to 
lower the price were unsuccessful.  Public Works Director Bill Evans has negotiated a more 
reasonable price with Sunny Isles Beach and an Interlocal Agreement was presented to the Town 
Commission in August.  Service is anticipated to begin in October.  Item completed. 
  
16.  Bike Rental Station:  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
 
Current Status:  Based on the determination to move forward with the Deco Bike rental program 
made by the Town Commission during the September 13, 2011 meeting, negotiations have been 
completed with Deco Bikes.  The contract is under final review in the Town Attorney’s office and will 
be presented to the Town Commission during the November 8, 2011 meeting.  Project start up should 
be underway in January 2012. 
  
17.  eReaders, Wi-Fi  and Broadcasting Capabilities for the Community Center:  Commissioner 
Ted Kopelman 
 
Current Status:  Based on a request from Commissioner Ted Kopelman, the Town will incorporate 
eReaders into the addition room of the Community Center.  Furniture has been installed and patrons 
will be able to check out devices for up to two weeks.  Four Amazon Kindles, two Barnes and Noble 
Nooks and two Sony e-Reader devices were purchased in September 2011.  Outreach to the business 
community to sponsor e-readers has started with the help of Parks and Recreation Committee member 
Barbara McLaughlin.  Staff is working with the Miami Dade Public Library system to determine their 
e-reader procedures applicable to Surfside.  The program is anticipated to be underway during late 
October 2011. 
 
The IT Department is working with the Parks and Recreation Director on the installation of Wi-Fi in 
the new Community Center.  This project should be completed by in time to roll out the new e-Reader 
program. 
 
18.  e-Waste Collection:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  Miami Dade County will not provide the service.  Florida e-Waste Recycling has 
been contacted and they have agreed to provide a community pick up at Town Hall at no cost to the 
Town starting the third week of October 2011.  Notification will be provided in the Gazette and on the 
Town website. 
 
19.  Resident Parking Program/Commercial Parking Program 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission approved the amendments to the Resident Parking Program 
Ordinance during the June 14, 2011 meeting. The changes became effective October 1, 2011.  New 
procedures have been developed for the Resident Parking Program. Residents will be required to 
provide proof of residency and bring their vehicle registration. A new software program has been 
installed that will allow staff to better manage and track the issued permits. The number of permits 
will be limited to three (3) per address and there will be a $10.00 fee plus tax per permit. The hang tag 
permits will be replaced with a static cling decal that will be affixed to the lower portion of the driver’s 

Page 34



 
  

6 

side windshield by the resident. The license plate number of the registered vehicle will be written on 
the decal with a permanent marker.  Notices were mailed in the August 2011 water and sewer billings 
reminding residents to obtain their new permits.  As of September 29, 2011, over 627 permits have 
been issued.  Warnings will be issued in October, 2011 to ensure expanded voluntary compliance. 
Item completed 
 
20.  Short Term Rentals Ordinance 
 
Current Status:  Implementation of the Ordinance including a public information program was 
completed over the summer and will be in full effect October 1, 2011 in conjunction with business 
license renewals and certificates of occupancy.  The matter was discussed at the August 25, 2011 
Planning and Zoning Board meeting regarding a total ban in the single family neighborhood.  The 
Planning and Zoning Board motion to initiate a total ban failed on a tie 2/2 vote.  By way of 
information, no existing single family homes applied under the grandfather provision of the ordinance 
by the deadline.  Item completed. 
 
21. New Crime Prevention Initiatives: Mayor Daniel Dietch  

 
Current Status: The following crime prevention initiatives were approved by the Town Commission 
at the May and June Commission meetings: Implementation has begun.  

• Crime Watch – Eye on Surfside neighborhood watch signs have been installed in the single 
family residential area. Twenty signs were installed by Town crews.  Item completed. 

• Bike with the Chief – residents join the Chief and other police officers on a recurring bicycle 
ride through the residential area to get to know their police department and identify crime problems 
and quality of life issues. The bike rides have been on July 7, August 4, and September 6, 2011.  Item 
completed.  

• Crime Prevention Expo – a fair at the municipal lot at 94th Street and Harding Avenue to 
demonstrate to our residents the latest crime prevention techniques. The expo was held on October 2, 
2011. Item completed.  

• A new program, “Survival Mindset” was on September 20, 2011. The Eye on Surfside Crime 
Prevention meetings are held each month in the training room. The 10th Citizens Police Academy is 
scheduled from September 8 to November 13, 2011. Item completed.  

• Citizens Patrol – Trained residents will work directly with the Police Department to be the eyes 
and ears of the community and report suspicious activity. The training program has been developed. 
Recruitment and training will begin in the Fall 2011.  

• Crime prevention through environmental design – landscaping, lighting, and physical barriers 
at the entrances to residential areas enhances safety and deters criminal activity. Several drafts of 
entrance features to major streets have been designed by the same firm that is designing the “Way 
farer” signs and the alleys east and west of Harding Avenue.  A presentation will be made to the Town 
Commission during the October 11, 2011 meeting. 

 

 

Page 35



 
  

7 

 

22.  Beach Concessions 
 
Current Status:  As the only service and maintenance provider for the beach in Miami-Dade County, 
the Miami Dade County Parks and Recreation Department has determined that a lease from the State 
of Florida for the beach in Surfside and Bal Harbour similar to Sunny Isles Beach is necessary. The 
conditions of the lease will include a requirement for a management plan. This management plan will 
identify the services the County will provide to the beach, the manner and frequency it will be 
maintained, and rules or standards for upland properties regarding their storage and deployment of 
chairs, umbrellas, and cabanas on the beach. 
 
The governing body for all activity taking place on the beach within Surfside and Bal Harbour is the 
State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection.  John Ripple, Beach Operations and 
Maintenance Supervisor for the Miami Dade County Parks and Recreation Department, met with the 
Bal Harbour Village Manager who has expressed interest in seeing the County obtain this lease and in 
concert with the Village, develop a meaningful and deliverable beach management and maintenance 
plan. A similar meeting with John Ripple, the Town Manager and Parks and Recreation Director Tim 
Milian was held August 25, 2011.  It is our intent to establish a mutually agreeable Surfside 
management plan with the Miami Dade County Parks and Recreation Department should the lease 
with FDEP be secured.  Developing procedures acceptable to the beach side property owners, the 
Town Commission and the staff will be a long process.  A meeting was held with Tim Milian and the 
designated Town Commission liaison Commissioner Olchyk on September 19, 2011.  The Points of 
Light report will continue to bring updates as the effort progresses. 
 
23.  Bus Stop in Front of Community Center:  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
 
Current Status: Staff is working with FDOT and the Miami Dade Transit Agency to reinstate the bus 
stop.  We will keep the Town Commission informed as this process evolves. 
 
24.  Report on Red Light Camera Price Negotiation 
 
Current Status: A meeting with representatives of American Traffic Solutions was held on August 
23, 2011 and we have been given verbal confirmation that the monthly fee will be reduced by $2500 
beginning January 1, 2012. In addition, the Town will receive a credit of $10,000 for the months of 
September through December 2011.  Cumulatively this will be a $40,000 savings during FY 11/12.  
Thanks to David Allen and John DiCenso for this negotiation and the wisdom of the Town Attorney’s 
office to have a “most favored nation clause” which requires the Town to receive the lowest price 
available by any similar municipal agreement.  Staff believes the contract amendment will be provided 
during early October 2011.   
 
25.  Leaf Blower Ordinance: Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
 
Current Status: Pursuant to the discussion during the August 16, 2011 Town Commission meeting 
first reading of the Litter Ordinance, Staff is reviewing the pros and cons of a leaf blower regulating 
ordinance.  A report will be made later in Fall 2011 regarding this initiative. 
 

Page 36



 
  

8 

26.  Single Family Residential Solid Waste and Recycling Bills on FY 12/13 TRIM Notice and 
Property Tax Bills 
 
Current Status: The Finance Director has researched and obtained the FY 12/13 non ad-valorem 
requirements as well as the tentative deadlines. A lengthy telephone conversation ensued with the 
Town Manager, Finance Director and the Miami-Dade County Deputy Property Appraiser. Prior to the 
actual establishment of a solid waste and recycling rate for FY 12/13, the Town must adhere to Florida 
Statutes 197.363, 197.3631 and 197.3632 which in part require: 

a. Town must publish weekly, for four (4) consecutive weeks, its intent to use the uniform 
method of collecting such assessment. 

b. The Resolution shall state the need and shall include a legal description of the boundaries of 
the Town. 

c. The Resolution must be adopted by the Town Commission at a public hearing prior to January 
1, 2012 electing to use the uniform method of collecting such assessment.  

d. Town will need to enter into a written agreement with the Property Appraiser and Tax 
Collector providing reimbursement of necessary administrative costs incurred (approx 1%). 

 
This item will remain as a Point of Light until completion of the requirements.   
 
27.  Umbrellas for Pool Deck – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
 
Current Status: A small number of patrons at the Community Center have expressed the desire to 
have more shade available.  Discussion is underway to have the food concessionaire provide rental 
umbrellas.  A report will be made regarding this concern at the November 8, 2011 Town Commission 
meeting. 
 
28.  Policy on Art in Community Center 
 
Current Status: The current art in the Community Center by local artist Robert Swedroe has been on 
display since the Center’s opening in June 2011.  Staff is developing a policy to ensure the rotation of 
the art after a fixed time period.  That policy will be brought to the Parks and Recreation Committee in 
October 2011 and to the Town Commission in November 2011. 
 
29.  9501 Collins Avenue Townhome Development 
 
Current Status: The Town Commission declined the first right of refusal for acquisition of the site 
during the August 9, 2011 meeting.  Subsequently Greystone Residential LLC closed on the property 
and will develop the seven permitted townhomes.  While there was not a legal requirement for the 
developer to make any capital contributions to the Town, as a matter of goodwill the developer has 
offered a $100,000 contribution to the Gran 95th Street Concourse project which will renovate 95th 
Street from the hard pack to Abbott Avenue.  With the $200,000 committed by the Grand Beach 
Surfside hotel plus funds available in the Parking Enterprise Fund it is now possible to build the first 
block of the project.  The Town Manager will make a presentation during the October 11, 2011 Town 
Commission meeting and a resolution accepting the funds appears on the agenda. 
 
 
 

Page 37



 
  

9 

 
 
30.  Replacement of Publix in North Beach 
 
Current Status:  The North Beach Publix will close October 9, 2011 to allow a two story store to be 
built.  Therefore the volume of business and deliveries to the Surfside Publix located on 94th Street and 
Harding Avenue is expected to increase.  Chief David Allen and Assistant Chief John DiCenso have 
met with the Surfside Publix Manager to discuss the delivery hour limitations and to add monthly 
parking spaces at the 94th Street lot for additional employees.  The Points of Light will keep the Town 
Commission aware of any impacts during the construction period and what actions have been taken. 
 
31.  Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE): - Program to retrofit existing residential and 
commercial buildings for energy efficiency:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  Staff has just begun to investigate this program which allows existing buildings to be 
retrofitted for energy efficiency with the cost funded from a loan pool authorized by the State of 
Florida and funded by Barclay’s Capital. (Attachment explains the program). The low interest loans 
are repaid from a long term assessment on the property.  There are no guarantees provided by the 
Town of Surfside.  When Staff has completed research on the program, a report will be brought to the 
Town Commission. 
 
 
              
 
The following items have been completed.  These items have been deleted from the September 2011 
Points of Light report. 
 
4.  Photo/Film Permit Program  
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission approved the Film and Photo Ordinance on second reading 
during the June 14, 2011 Town Commission meeting. Guidelines and an amended application form 
were set for use by the appropriate Town departments in early July. Outreach to the film/photo shoot 
industry through local and state film offices has occurred.  The advisory group will be established 
during October.  Item completed. 
 
7.  Farmers Market:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  - The Surf-Bal-Bay Farmers Market began on Kane Concourse in Bay Harbor 
Islands on Sunday June 12, 2011 from 9 am – 3 pm. The market rotates between Bay Harbor Islands 
and Surfside every week.  
 
The Surf-Bal-Bay Farmers Market is a more successful venture when occurring in Bay Harbor Islands 
than when it occurs in Surfside. Presently the following is conducted by staff to notify Surfside 
residents of the weekly market and there is a similar effort in Bay Harbor Islands: 

1)  Every Surfside week the item is moved up on the Town’s website stating that the market is in 
Surfside that Sunday.  

Page 38



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

October 11, 2011 
 
  

10 
  

 

2)  Flyers with the month’s schedule are hand delivered to all condo buildings every month and posted 
on the Publix bulletin board. 

3)  Every month the event is advertised in the Surfside Gazette which goes to every residence (it is 
also listed in the Calendar section of the Gazette). 

4)  A sign is posted outside of the Community Center every Sunday. There’s also a flyer inside the 
Community Center at the desk where residents sign in. 

5)  The flyer is on Channel 77. 
 
Based on the weak performance in Surfside, the market will be discontinued in Surfside and will 
continue in Bay Harbor.  Item completed. 
 
18.  Ceremony and Plaque Commemorating the Ten Year Anniversary of 9/11: Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart 
 
Current Status: On September 11, 2011, the Police Department coordinated a special event at the 
Community Center commemorating the Ten Year Anniversary of 9/11. Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor 
Islands, and Indian Creek Village will participate in the event. The Town Manager of Bay Harbor 
Islands (retired NYPD Commander on scene on 9-11-01) was the guest speaker. A multi-agency 
police honor guard and bagpiper presented the colors. The Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department 
provided a ladder truck displaying the American flag in front of the Community Center and four police 
departments displayed their police vehicles. Mayor Dietch and Lisa Petrillo were the emcee for the 
event.  Item completed. 
 
26.  U.S. Census 
 
Current Status: Based on the presentation made by U.S. Census official Marilyn Stephens during the 
August 16, 2011 Town Commission meeting and a subsequent letter from the University of Florida 
Shimberg Center, establishing a population of 5780 for Surfside, Staff has accepted the final 
population count.  At the suggestion of Mayor Dietch, Duncan Tavares will schedule informational 
sessions on the census data to help the downtown merchants market their products and services in 
October 2011.  Many thanks to Barbara Cohen for guiding the project.  Item completed. 
 
  
 
 

Page 39



Page 40

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
5F



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 118



INITIAL LIST OF LEGISLATIVE ISSUES 
 
 
 

• Pension Reform  
 
CS/CS/SB1128, reforming local government pension plans, was signed by the 
Governor on June 23rd.   Passed by the legislature on May 4th, following four 
months of debate, 30 amendments to the original bill text, and three committee 
substitutes, the legislation was one of the most contentious and heavily lobbied 
issues this past legislative session. 
 
It is widely understood that pension reform will be back on the legislative agenda next 
year.  Not only did CS/CS/SB1128 require that a report and recommendations be 
submitted to the Legislature by January 1, 2012, but immediately thereafter a group 
called “Floridians for Sustainable Pensions,” a coalition of business groups and think 
tanks allied with Governor Rick Scott, called for offering only 401(k)-style define-
contribution plans to both new Florida Retirement System and local government 
employees.   

• REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE CAPS (TABOR)  
 

Last legislative session no TABOR-like restrictions on local governments were approved.   
Although the House was reluctant to exclude counties and municipalities, Senate 
President Mike Haridopolos made it clear that he wanted to replace the existing revenue 
limitation in the state constitution with a new standard based on inflation and population 
but that it would only affect state government.  It is believed the House will attempt to 
amend the proposed constitutional amendment slated to be on the ballot in November of 
2012 to incorporate the same restrictions on local government revenues and 
expenditures. 
 

• MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION SURTAX   
 
Surfside currently receives $182,567 as its share of the People’s Transportation 
Plan (PTP).  Because of the incorporation of Cutler Bay, Miami Gardens, and 
Doral, Miami-Dade County has sought to limit the amount provided to existing 
cities. That would have reduced the Town’s share to $146,053.  A legal opinion 
rendered in 2002 by then County Attorney Robert Ginsburg stated that if any new 
cities were created the funding for them would originate from the unincorporated 
budget that receives 80% of PTP dollars.  Notwithstanding that opinion, former 
County Manager George Burgess advocated that the funding come from the 
existing cities share. 
 
Because of this, last legislative session Surfside supported amendments to F.S. 
212,055 to clarify that when a charter county revises interlocal agreements to 

Page 119

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9B



include new municipalities, that the new municipalities are to be funded their pro 
rata share from the portion of the surtax allowed for use in the unincorporated 
area of the county, or for countywide services, and further clarifying that funding 
newly incorporated municipalities from the portion of the surtax dedicated to 
existing municipalities is expressly prohibited.   
 
During the last week of the past legislative session, the Board of County 
Commissioners approved funding the three new cities from Miami-Dade’s 80% 
share of the PTP, but only for one year until the existing interlocal agreements 
with all the cities expires in 2012.  If no permanent agreement with the County is 
reached, this item will again be addressed legislatively.  
 

• INTERACTIVE TRAVEL SERVICES  
 
During the last year, legislation was filed to provide that state transient rentals 
taxes, local tourist impact taxes, local tourist development taxes, local convention 
development taxes, and municipal resort taxes are imposed on the amount 
received by an entity operating transient rental accommodations – not on the 
payments received by unrelated firms facilitating the booking of reservations of 
such accommodations.  The measures were SB 376 and HB493.  The State 
Revenue Estimating Conference estimated that passage of this legislation would 
have a statewide negative fiscal impact of $28.7 Million during the 2011-12 Fiscal 
Year on local governments. 
 
Currently, more than 50 of Florida’s 67 counties have joined a suit against web 
travel companies such as Expedia, Orbitz, and Priceline alleging that they collect 
taxes on the entire amount they charge to a consumer but only remit taxes on the 
wholesale price they pay a lodging establishment for the room.  Key legislators 
spearheaded an effort to settle the legal issues in favor of the online travel 
companies.  They were unsuccessful and this promises to be one of the most 
contentious and hard-fought legislative issues next year.  And it is of particular 
importance to Surfside since it is a direct collector of these funds. 
 

• Traffic Infraction Devices  

Red-light cameras promote safety as well as have a positive fiscal impact on the 
Town of Surfside. Thus during the last legislative session the effort by 
Representative Richard Corcoran, slated to be House Speaker during the 2016-
18 term, to repeal the law passed during the 2010 legislative session that 
authorized the use of traffic infraction detectors was at the forefront of our 
legislative agenda.  His bill passed the full House of Representatives but died in 
the Senate. Representative Corcoran has pledged to continue his repeal effort 
next legislative session.  
 
 

 

Page 120



Page 121

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9A

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
September 13, 2011

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9D



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

October 11, 2011  
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

AGENDA DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “SHOVEL READY PROJECTS” 

 

Determine if the Commission wants to direct the Town Manager and Staff to 
prepare ‘shovel ready’ projects to be paid for and funded with Federal Funds that 
may become available as a result of any ‘new’ or additional economic stimulus.  The 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 may (just may) be repeated?   

Should the Town be in the position to ‘jump’ on this opportunity? 

 

Suggested/Possible Projects: 

 New staircases and shower areas for Oceanside street ends – to include new 
trash and recycling receptacles, benches, lighting, landscaping and irrigation. 

 A second story for the Community Center.  Multi-media room, gym, etc. 
 Sidewalks for high use streets and avenues – such as between Abbott Avenue 
and Bay Drive on 95th street…same with 94th street.  Between the “96th Street 
Park and 95th street on Bay Drive.  And, on 88th street between Harding and 
Hawthorne Avenues. 

 Undergrounding Utilities. 
 

Respectfully submitted by, Joe Graubart, Vice Mayor 

Page 142

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9E



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

October 11, 2011  
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

AGENDA DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Welcome to Town” Packet for New Residents (“WELCOME WAGON”) 

Objective:  Welcome new residents by presenting them with a package containing valuable 
information on the Community Center, downtown business and restaurants hours, menus, 
etc., - perhaps “Special Offers” and coupons, etc.  A copy of the 75th Anniversary brochure, 
important Town Hall phone numbers – helpful information (specific and general) new 
residents regarding their new community.  Trash pickup days – Recycling P/U days, DO’s 
and Don’ts, etc., that can help save new resident time, aggravation and money.  

         

Consideration:  New residents are naturally somewhat unfamiliar with their new 
home/community.  Let’s both welcome and inform them.  When they come into Town Hall 
to have their water ‘turned on’ – present them with a welcome packet.  Perhaps Realtors 
could do same as well? 

Determine if the Commission desires to give direction to Town Staff to develop a plan to 
fulfill this recommendation. 

 

Respectfully, 

Joe Graubart  

Vice Mayor 

 

Page 143

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9F



 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item   

9 G.   Compensation Adjustment for Town Manager- Mayor Daniel 
Dietch [to be delivered under separate cover] 

 

Page 144

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 145

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9I



Page 177



Page 178

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
9J



Page 179


	Home Sweet Surfside Poem
	Introduction of New Code Enforcement Director
	September 1, 2011 Second Budget Workshop Minutes
	September 13, 2011 First Budget Hearing Minutes
	September 26, 2011 Second Budget Hearing Minutes
	Budget to Actual  Summary as of July 31, 2011
	Town Manager's Report (Points of Light)
	Town Attorney's Report
	Projects Progress Report
	Required Amendments to FEMA Ordinance
	Employee Health Benefits Contract Renewal for Fiscal Year 2011-2012
	Selection of Resort Tax Auditing Firms
	95th Street Grand Concourse Project Fund Receipt of Contribution from 9501 Collins Avenue Developer
	Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds
	Award of Community Garden Agreement
	Appointment of Replacement Members of the Planning and Zoning Board and Design Review Board
	Parking Lot Improvements
	Legislative Program Discussion
	Interlocal Agreement with Florida International University Metropolitan Center to Implement a Residential Satisfaction Survey (RSS) and a Citizen's  Academy
	Community Center Pool Party Rentals
	"Shovel Ready Projects"
	"Welcome to Town" Packet for New Residents ("WELCOME WAGON")
	Compensation Adjustment for Town Manager
	Setting a Workshop for the Town Website, Channel 77, the Gazette, Social Networking and other Methods to Improve Communication with Citizens
	Community Center Outside Food Policy
	Records Management



